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Southern California Edison Company B

P.O.BOX 800
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD, CALIFORNIA 91770

January 15, 1980

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: Mr., D. L. Ziemann, Chief
~ Operating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Operating Reactors
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555 /

Gentlemen:

Subject: Dockets Nos. 50-206, 50-361, and 50-362
Safeguards Contingency Plan
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Units 1, 2 and 3

By letter dated March 23, 1979, we submitted our Safeguards
Contingency Plan for San Onofre Units 1, 2 and 3. The Plan was submitted
in accordance with the criteria set forth in Appendix C to 10 CFR Part
73. Your letter dated December 11, 1979 requested additional infor-
mation in order to complete your review of the subject Plan.

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that we need
additional time to provide the information requested in your December 11,
1979 letter. We expect to submit the requested information by February 25,
1980.

If you have any questions concerning our rescheduled submittal
date, please contact me.

Very trul¥ yours,

J. G. Haynes
Chief of Nuclear Engineering
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